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[EXTERNAL]Fw: Co.# 2358B – OEM Parts & Repair Services for Fire Apparatus

From Will Bascom <wbascom@atlanticemergency.com>
Date Wed 5/14/2025 11:47 AM
To Gonzalez, Maria <gon036@henrico.gov>
Cc Jack Jackson <jjackson@atlanticemergency.com>; Chris Adams <cadams@atlanticemergency.com>; Don Lee

<dlee@atlanticemergency.com>

2 attachments (2 MB)
#2 offer to renew #2358 B.pdf; Table 2. Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (CPI-U) - 2025 M04 (April) Results.pdf;

Good Morning,

Thank you for your interest in renewing the Service Contract with Atlantic Emergency Solutions.

Atlantic Emergency Solutions is requesting an increase in the contract rate for the renewal period.  The CPI for
Motor Vehicle Repair increased by 7.6% during the 12 months ending April of 2025.  We continue to see
significant increases in our cost to provide service.  

 As a result of these increased costs, we are requesting a 7.6% increase to the contracted rates for the renewal
period.  

The April 2025 CPI Table is attached.  The Motor Vehicle Repair line is listed on Page 8.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Thanks

Will

Will Bascom

Chief Operating Officer 

Cell: (540) 908-7254
wbascom@atlanticemergency.com

 
From: Gonzalez, Maria <gon036@henrico.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 11:41 AM
To: Contracts <contracts@atlanticemergency.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Fw: Co.# 2358B – OEM Parts & Repair Services for Fire Apparatus
 


